Goetze, PhiIIiP, EMNRD

From: Jeremy_Murphrey@oxy.com

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 8:42 AM

To: . Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD;
chopson@bcoperating.com; brian@ permitswest.com

Subject: RE: Protest of Application to Inject - Black River 15 State SWD No. 1

Mr. Goetze,

Qur withdraw is not subject to an additional restrictions or modifications to the application,

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 9:30 AM

To: Murphrey, Jeremy D

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; MchlIan Michael, EMNRD; chopson@bcoperating.com; Brian
Wood (brian@permitswest.com)

.Subject: RE: Protest of Application to Inject - Black River 15 State SWD No. 1

Mr. Murphrey:

Thank you for notifying OCD of OXY’s withdrawal of its protest for this application. One last detail is necessary before the
application is returned to the administrative review process: does the resolution of the protest include any restrictions
or modifications to the application? Examples of such restrictions or modifications would be specifying a maximum
injection rate or a reduction in the propased injection interval that was negotiated between the two parties. Please
provide OCD with a response at your convenience or call/e-mail with any questions regarding this request. PRG

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462

phillip.goetze@state.nm.us

From: Jerémv Murphrey@oxy.com [mailto:leremy Murphrey@oxy.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 2:04 AM .

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; chopson@bcoperating.com

Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Protest of Application to Inject - Black River 15 State SWD No. 1

Mr. Goetze,



In reference to the application to inject by BC Operating Inc. for the Black River 15 State SWD No. 1, OXY withdraws its
protest. Please call or email if you have any questions.

Jeremy D. Murphrey, CPL

Land Negotiator Sr.

Occidental Oil and Gas Corporation
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110

Houston, TX 77046

Tel 713-350-4816

Cell 832-696-2491

Fax 713-985-4942

mailto: jeremy_murphrey@oxy.com

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD [mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 3:57 PM

To: Brian Wood (brian@permitswest.com)
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Murphrey, Jeremy D
Subject: Protest of Application to Inject - Black River 15 State SWD No. 1

RE: Black River 15 State SWD No. 1 (APl 30-015-Pending) Sec 15, T. 24 S., R. 27 E., NMPM, Eddy County.
Mr. Wood:

OCD was notified that OXY USA, Inc. is protesting this application (within the 15-day period) for approval of a salt water
disposal well. This party is identified as an affected person for the location being considered in the application and states
that the proposed injection will impact development of OXY’s adjacent acreage. Therefore, you are being notified that if
BC Operating, Inc. wishes for this application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed
administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be
retained by QCD, but suspended from further administrative review. Please contact OCD ance you have made a decision
regarding the application within the next 30 days. If the protest remains after 30 days, OCD will initiate the process for
the application to be reviewed at hearing. Please call/e-mail me with any questions regarding this matter. PRG

Contact Information:
Jeremy D. Murphrey, CPL
Land Negotiator Sr.
Qccidental Qil and Gas Corporation
5 Greenway Plaza, Suite 110
Houston, TX 77046
Tel 713-350-4816
Cell 832-696-2491
Fax 713-985-4942
e-mail: jeremy murphrey@oxy.com

Phillip R. Goetze, P.G.

Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505

0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462



